’
Reliance Jio

Infocomm Limited

To
Divisional Forest Officer
Jalandhar Forest Division
At Phillaur
Sub:  Submission of FRA Certificate.
Dear Sir,
This is to further request that we are submitting FRA Certificate of our project OFC cable from
Makodar to Mehatpur, Mehatpur to Sangowal to Sutle] Pull Km. 03 to 21.2 Lfs approximate lengths 18.2

Km. that comes under your jurisdiction.

You are further requested to take the necessary action.

Your Singeraly,
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“Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited"
C-135 Industrial area Phase-8 Mohali-160071
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Forest Right Act (FRA)
Certificate
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It is certified that the Forest Land measuring 0.8208 hectares

Located on Nakodar Sidhwan Bet Teh. Nakodar Disti. Jalandhar for

Laving Optical Fiber Cable a Strip of Forest where the OFC is proposed to

be laid out "Forest" less than 75 years prior to the 13" day of December 2005

located in Distt. Jalandhar having no recorded population of Scheduled

Tribes as per the census 2001 and the census 2011.
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